LANTEGLOS-BY-FOWEY PARISH COUNCIL

LANTEGLOS BY FOWEY WORKING PARTY

MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL MEETING HELD ON

THURSDAY, 19th NOVEMBER 2020 @ 10am

NOTE – this meeting was not open to the public.

NOTE – anyone wishing to join the meeting, should follow the links below. It is the responsibility of all

those joining a 'Zoom' meeting to check their security settings.

| Minute | AGENDA ITEMS | Action | |
|-----------|---|-----------------------------|--|
| | This Working Party was set up "to consider visibility improvements at the Lanteglos Highway / Penpol junction; to include consultation with residents". | | |
| LH01/2020 | Present – Clirs. Moore, Adams and Shakerley | | |
| LH02/2020 | Apologies – | | |
| LH03/2020 | Consultation with Residents – the Working Party agreed on a single fold A3 survey with sketches/drawings to be delivered to every household in the hamlet of Lanteglos Highway, to be returned to Cllr. Talling (with his agreement). This would include space for comments, drawings and other ideas OR comments could be emailed in to address given. Details on the survey would include comments below. | | |
| LH04/2020 | Proposed Plans – the Working Party agreed: Cllr Shakerley referred to notes she made at original meeting with Mr Paul Allen approx.18 months ago and will circulate. One resident who lives opposite the turning to Penpoll reported to her that the Dragons Teeth and Slow signs had had an effect on speed of traffic. Locate Cllr Fisher's plans. | Cllr. Shakerley Cllr. | |
| | Mr Allen has already said the sign needs to be reinstated but this must be clear, and he is not keen on verges going back to car- parking. He has no objection to parking on the verge itself. It is | Shakerley | |
| | recognised the Cornwall Council's Green Policy will protect verges. It was considered that the biggest contributor to the recent accident was the driver coming up and turning right being temporarily dazzled by low sun. | | |
| | A swept bend is suggested with lowering of both sides of the verges. It is on a hill, visibility at present is not good. It was also considered that cars are parking too close to the junction and it would be safer if they were to be moved further to the east or nearer the hedges. | | |
| | It was noted that there is less parking of cars outside houses but recognised that this will probably happen during the holiday season. | | |
| | We will also need to liaise with local Police. | | |
| | Contact Mr Allen to ask for assistance in drawing up ideas/plan. CIL money could be used for this. | | |
| | We have enough contacts locally who may be able to assist with costings. | | |
| | NOTE – Cllr. Fisher to provide previous plans for consideration | Cllr. Fisher | |

| LH05/2020 | Any Other Related Matters – as permitted by the Chair. | Cllr. Moore | |
|-----------|--|-------------|--|
| | Parking at Bodinnick: | | |
| | Agreed this is a particular problem for those residents who do not have off-street parking and have no alternative to parking on the hill opposite the Old Ferry Inn or above it. Cllr Hannaford to be asked for copies of the Polite Notices that were used in Looe/Hannaford for putting under windscreen wipers. At the moment there is little problem but as visitors appear and building works commence there will be pressure. Mr Allen has already pointed out the CC Policy does not permit residents only parking except where problems are caused by commuters parking in residential areas of bigger towns. | Clerk | |
| | Potholes in road down to Penpoll: | | |
| | It has been reported again that these have reappeared and are getting bigger. Could this be reported to Highways for action? It is understood that adhesives are available that are effective. | Clerk | |
| LH06/2020 | Meeting Closed – 10.38am. | | |

| Signature: | | (Cllr. Pat Moore OBE) |
|------------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| | Parish Council Chair | |

Date: 24th November 2020